7¥/ Oshawa OAAC-23-29

Prepare To Be Amazed Memorandum
File: 03-05
Date: June 27, 2023
To: Steven Moenster, Chair and Members of the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory
Committee
From: Jennifer Lane, Council-Committee Coordinator
Re: Information from Oshawa City Council — June, 2023

At its meeting of June 26, 2023 Oshawa City Council endorsed the following O.A.A.C.
recommendation:

CNCL-23-88 Region of Durham Accessibility Award Nomination (OAAC-23-26)

Whereas the Region of Durham requested nomination from the
Oshawa accessibility Advisory Committee for the Regional
Accessibility Awards to be presented in the fall of 2023; and,

Whereas Advisory Committees must seek Council approval before
submitting award nominations for consideration; and,

Whereas the deadline for nominations is August 14, 2023; and,

Whereas in order to meet the deadline for submission, City Council
must consider the O.A.A.C.’s nomination,

Therefore be it resolved that David McKay, former Oshawa
Accessibility Advisory Committee member be nominated for the 2023
Region of Durham Accessibility Award.

This item is provided for information to the Oshawa Accessibility Advisory Committee, no further
action is required.
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